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MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD 

SUBJECT: Outline of Religious Education Opportunities in Support of Ramadan 

1. The purpose of this memorandum is to inform chaplains about religious education 
opportunities for Soldiers and their Families observing the Muslim celebration of 
Ramadan.

2. Ramadan will begin on 22 March 2023, continue for 30 days, and end on 21 April 
2023. It is a time of fasting from food, drink, and various pleasures from dawn to 
sunset, as well as, a time of self-reflection and prayer. It is also a time for families to 
gather together to celebrate.

3. The RSO will provide space in the Multi-Faith Chapel located inside Frontier Chapel 
Monday-Friday from 0900-1630 to accommodate religious needs.

4. Qurans, Tasbih Prayer Beads, prayer rugs, and Ramadan specific children's 
materials will  be made available for parents to reinforce beliefs and practices with their 
children.

5. Point of contact for this memorandum is Director of Religious Education, Tori Mick at 
913-684-2210 or Tori.L.Mick.Civ@army.mil

Tori L. Mick
Director of Religious Education 
Fort Leavenworth, KS 
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